

Pension Budgets to Actual (2 years).xlsx

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Oct 2016 13:31:54 -0400
Attachments: Pension Budgets to Actual (2 years).xlsx (22.46 kB)

Cindy,

Please see the attached analysis updated to reflect 14/15 as well. Staff continue to work on additional analysis for prior years, as data is available.

Thanks. N

(p.s. may want to delete the worksheet with valuation adjustment before sharing)